RAS ESE

Rebecca Giitter

From: ' rkuyler@morganiewis.com

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2008 2:33 PM

To: . Hearing Docket

Cc: : ksutton@morganlewis.com; martin.o'neill@morganlewis.com; pbessette@monganlew:s com
Subject: ) Fw: Part 2 WestCAN's Reply to ASLB Order 3.7.08

Attachments: 3.21.08 Exhibit C- Email 12_53 am 2.156.08.pdf; 3.21.08 Exhibit D_Cover letter February 15

hardcopy transmittal1].pdf; "3.21.08 Exhibit E_cover letter CD-ROM table of contents and
. exhibits.pdf; 3.21.08 Exhibit F Part 1 REDLINED OCUMENT .pdf

- The original of this message was returned as undeliverable because it exceeded the 10 MB size fimit. To correct this
problem, this message is being resent in two parts.

Part 2A.

Ray P. Kuyler

Morgan, Lewis & Bockiug LLF

1111 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. | Washington, D.C. 20004

Tel: 202.732.5146 | Fax: 202.738.3001

rkuyler@morganiewis.com | www.morganlewis.com . -
----- Forwarded by Raphael P. Kuyler/WA/MLBLaw on 04/04/2008 02:25 PM -----

Raphael P. Kuyler/WA/MLBLaw - To hearingdocket@nrc.gov
. cc Kathryn M. SuttonAWA/MLBLaw@MorganlLewis, Mamn
04/04/2008 02:19 PM O'Neil'WA/MLBLaw@Morganlewis, Paul M. BessettelWNMLBLaw@MotganLeWIs

Subject Fw: Part 2 WestCAN's Reply to ASLB Order 3.7.08

]

In accordance with the April 1, 2008 Order of the Atoric Safety and Licensing Board in the Indian Point License Renewal
Proceeding (Docket Nos. 50-247-LR and 50-286-L.R, ASLBP No. 07-858-03-LR), Entergy is forwarding the three e-mail
transmissions it received from WestCAN on March 21, 2008.

Part 2 of 3.

Ray P. Kuyler :
Hargan, Lewis & Bockius LLFP
© 1111 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. |Wash|ngton D. C 20004
Tel: 202.738.5146 | Fax: 202.739.3001
rkuyler@meorganitewis.com | www.morganiewis.com
----- Forwarded by Raphael P. KuylerAWA/MLBLaw on 04/04/2008 01:52 PM =

Kathryn M. SuttonWA/MLBLaw To.Raphael P. KuylerNVNMLBLaw@MorganLewus
. (=
04/02/2008 01:45 PM Subject Fw: Part 2 WestCAN's Reply to ASLB Order 3.7.08
DOCKETED
. USNRC
2 , April 4, 2008 (2:33pm)
Kathryn M. Sutton . - OFFICE OF SECRETARY
Morgan, Lewis & Bookius LLP RULEMAKINGS AND
1111 Pennsylvania Ave., NW. | Washington, D.C. 20004 ’ ) ADJUDICATIONS STAFF

Tel: 202.739.5738 | Fax: 202.739.3001
ksutton@morgantewis.com | www.morganlewis.com

DISCLAIMER

This e-mail message is intended only for the personal use of the recipient(s) hamed above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and as such.
privileged and confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message. .

---- Forwarded by Kathryn M. Sutton/WA/MLBLaw on 04/02/2008 01:44 PM -----
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"Sarah Wagner” <sarahwagneresq@gmail.com>

03/21/2008 04:49 PM

To

LGM1@nrc.gov, OCAAMAIL@nrc.gov, "OCAAMAIL Resource”™

<OCAAMAIL Resource@nrc.gov>, REW@nrc.gov, KDL2@nrc.gov, 2xk1@nre.gov,
“hearingdocket@nrc.gov" <HearingDocket@nrc.gov>, "Hearing Docket"
<Hearing.Docket@nrc.gov>, "Ulrich Witte™ <ulrich@ulrichwitte.com>,
“palisadesart@aol.com” <Palisadesart@aol.com>, "Richard Brodsky”
<richardbrodsky@msn.com>, "Dennis, William" <wdennis@entergy.com>, "Greene,
Manna" <mannajo@clearwater.org>, “Pruyne, Justin® <jdp3@westchestergov.com>,
"Sutton, Kathryn® <ksutton@morganiewis.com>, "Bessette, Paul"
<pbessette@morganlewis.com>, "O'Neill, Martin® <martin.o'neill@morganlewis.com>,
"Delaney, Michael" <mdelaney@nycedc.com>, "O'Neill, Daniel” <vob@bestweb.net>, .
“LeKay, John" <fuse_usa@yahoo.com>, "Kremer, Arthur" <ajkremér@mnfpc.com>,
"Kremer(2), Arthur” <kremer@area-alliance.org>, "Sipos, John"
<John.Sipos@oag.state.ny.us>, "Joan Matthews"® <jimatthe@gw.dec. state. ny us>,
"Snook, Robert” <robert.snook@po.state.ct.us>, “"Curran, Diane”
<dcurran@harmoncurran.com>, "Musegaas, Phillip® <ph|ﬂ|p@nverkeeper.org>, “Tafur,
Victor” <vtafur@riverkeeper.org>, "Riesel, Daniel* <driesel@sprlaw.com>, “Steinberg,
Jessica" <jsteinberg@spriaw.com>, “Burton, Nancy” <NancyBurtonCT@aol.com>,
"Zoll, Elise”™ <ezoli@goodwinprocter.com>, janice.dean@oag.state.ny.us,

mylan. Denerstein@oag.state.ny.us, Kimberly.Sexton@nrc.gov, “Sherwin Turk®

- <Sherwin.Turk@nrc.gov>, Christopher.Chandler@nrc.gov, Beth.Mizuno@nrc.gov,

David.Roth@nrc.gov, lloyd.subin@nrc.gov, "Parker, John Louis"

_ <jlparker@gw.dec.state.ny.us>, "Marcia Carpentier” <marcia.Carpentier@nrc.gov>

cc

Subject Part 2 WestCAN's Reply to ASLB Order 3.7.08

Re: Indian Point License Renewal, Docket No. 50-247/286-LR

To Whom It May. Concern:

Attached please find Petitioners Westchester Citizen's Awéreness Network (W, estCAN); Rockland County
Conservation Association, Inc. (RCCA), Public Health and Sustainable Energy (PHASE), Sierra Club - Atlantic
Chapter (Sierra Club), and New York State Assemblyman Richard L. Brodsky Reply Brief in response to the

" Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Order of March 7, 2008. Paper copies are only being sent to the Office of

“the Secretary, as required by the ASLB Order of February 1, 2008, ‘and a second paper copy is being malled to

the Office of Counsel for the NRC Staff.

contact me.

~ Sincerely,

Sarah L. Wagner

Legal Counsel for Assemblyman
‘Richard L. Brodsky

L.O.B. Room 422

Albany, N.Y. 12248
518-455-5753

T will be sending two email.s to in_clude all the exhibits If you cannot open any of the attachments, please

[attachrﬁent "3.21.08 Exhibit F Part 2 WORD DOCUMENT .pdf” deleted by Raphael P. KuylerAWA/MLBLaw]



[attachment "3.21 .OB_‘_ Exhibit G_WESTCAN REVISED 2ND CERT OF SERVICE 3.7.08.pdf" deleted by Raphael P.
KuylerAWA/MLBLaw] - :

[attachment "3.21.08 - Exhibit H WestCAN receibts.doc" deleted by Raphael P. KuylerAWA/MLBLaw]
[attachment "3.21 .08 Exhibit | Email from-Atty Turk 2.15.08.pdf" deleted_ by Raphael P. KuylerAWA/MLBLaw}]

.DISCLAIMER

This e-mail message is intended only for the personal

use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may

be an attorney-client communication and as such privileged
and confidential. 1If you are not an intended recipient,
you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If

- you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original

. message.



